




















can reschedule buses or offer this to another school if it is unsuitable or too short notice for your

schools.

Mani thanks

From: [

Sent: 29 August 2017 11:40

Cc:

Subject: Queensferry Crossing - Monday 4th Sept South Side Event
Importance: High

Good mornin

g

I am pleased to advise the time for your pick up from school on Monday 4th September to attend
the opening events at the South Side of Queensferry Crossing. We have offered you to bring 24
people in total (p5-p7 pupils and adults) to welcome the dignitaries and take part in the opening of
our new bridge.

Coach  1st Pick-Up

No:

Time:

09:00

09:00

08:45

1st Pick-Up

King's Road Primary School, Kings Crescent,
Rosyth, KY11 2RS

Park Road Primary School, Park Road, Rosyth,
KY11 2NH

Inverkeithing Primary School, Hillend Road,
Inverkeithing, KY11 1PL

2nd Pick-Up
Time:

09:15

09:15

09:15

Camdean Prim:

St Johns Primar

North Queensfe
Q

There will be a security person on your bus. Please ensure that all adults have photo ID and one
adult is appointed to confirm the name of each child as they board the bus. Please do not bring a
bag unless it is essential. Camera will be permitted.

Please note that warm, outdoor clothing should be worn for this event.

Your departure to return to school will be at around 11.50 am.

| hope you all enjoy this historic event!

Best regards






